
Antonia Hover 

CORRESPONDENCE 
4/7/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 02661-2025 

From: Hannah Barker 
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 9:57 AM 
To: Commissioner Correspondence 
Subject: Docket Correspondence 
Attachments: EU application; Sewer Application Denial; Thank you for your vote! RE. Docket # 

20240032-SU; Docket #20240032-SU; RE. Docket #20240032-SU; RE. Docket# 
20240032-SU; Palm, Don Pedro and Knight Islands EU's sewer application; Docket # 
20240032-SU. Thank you!; RE. Docket #20240032-SU; Docket #20240032-SU 

Good morning, 

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20240032. Thank you! 

Hannah E. Branum 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 

Gí, I FLORIDA PUBLIC 
J I SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Debbie Dunn <debbiedunn8457@gmail.com> 
Monday, April 7, 2025 9:24 AM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
EU application 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

This Letter is to express my heartfelt thanks and gratitude for your denial of the EU application for a sewer 
system for Little Gasparilla Island. 

Your decision has saved so many problems for so many and I am so thankful that you were able to see through 
all of the issues, to distinguish the future implications and disaster that would have befallen our island had this 
passed. 

Once again, thank you for your foresight, your insight, and your wisdom in your decision. 

With utmost respect, 

Deborah Dunn 
8314 Grand Ave (sadly now just a vacant lot) 
Placida, FL 33946 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Debbie Dunn <debbiedunn8457@gmail.com> 
Monday, April 7, 2025 9:03 AM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Sewer Application Denial 

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

Meighan Kerr <meighank@coloradomaterialsinc.com> 
Sunday, April 6, 2025 4:44 PM 
Records Clerk; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith; 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Thank you for your vote! RE. Docket #20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

I just wanted to take a moment to thank you for your vote last week on the Environmental Utilities case. I understand this 
was probably a tough decision, and I know you were feeling pressure from a lot of people. I so appreciate your time, 
patience, and consideration. You all really made us feel heard in a situation where we had been feeling quite helpless. It 
means a lot to me that you listened respectfully and really took the time to think through all of the points. 

Thank you, and have a great day! 

Meighan Kerr, CPA 
Controller 
CFO 
Colorado Materials, Inc 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Laura Roberts <lvr2570@gmail.com > 
Friday, April 4, 2025 3:19 PM 
Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith; Office of 
Commissioner Graham; Records Clerk 
Docket #20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

To the commissioners, 

We have been residents on Don Pedro Island for the past 20 years. It is our piece of paradise. 

I am so pleased that our voices were heard concerning denying the EU a sewer certificate for Don Pedro, 
Knight, Palm and Little Gasparilla islands. 

I just wanted to take a minute and thank you for everything, some of the points you mentioned during the 
hearing were so very accurate and did my heart good to know you were listening to the people most affected by 
this proposal. Thank you for taking the time and listening to all of us during the public address sessions, as you 
know we are passionate about our islands. 

I still hope you one day visit our unique island chain to see for yourself what you are preserving. It truly is a 
one of a kind place. 

Thank You 
Laura Roberts 
450 S. Gulf Blvd 
Placida, FL 33946 

Don Pedro Island. 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Robby Anderson <robby.anderson13@yahoo.com> 
Friday, April 4, 2025 1:43 PM 
Records Clerk 
Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Passidomo Smith; Office of Chairman La Rosa; Office of Commissioner Fay 
RE. Docket #20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Commissioners, 

I wanted to send a quick thank you note for your vote to deny the EU's sewer application. I appreciate the time, attention, 
and effort you put into this matter. 

Thank you very much! 

Robby Anderson 
robby.anderson13@yahoo.com 
230 Bocilla Drive, Placida FL 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Lynn Grisez < Lynn.Grisez@se.com > 
Friday, April 4, 2025 1:39 PM 
Records Clerk 
Office of Chairman La Rosa; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner 
Passidomo Smith; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Fay 
RE. Docket #20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioners -

I wanted to take some time out of my date to truly thank you for your ruling on the Private Sewer System proposal for 
the barrier islands (in our case specifically Palm Island). 

We have been an owner on the island for over 10 years and I believe that all of you actually took time to listen to the 
facts, our objections, and the island owner needs in this case. 

It means a lot to us as a family and to the entire extended island family (Knight, Don Pedro and Little Gasparilla Islands). 

Thank you again. 

Lynn and Beau Grisez 
Palm (Knight) Island residents 

Lynn Grisez 

Global Program Manager - Microsoft 
Strategic Accounts 
Cloud & Service Provider Segment 
Schneider Electric 

D 918-346-1749 
E lynn.grisez@se.com Tulsa, OK 

United States 

General 
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Antonia Hover 

From: Trish McCarty <trishmccarty9@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 1:30 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Office of Chairman La Rosa; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner 

Passidomo Smith; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Fay 
Subject: Palm, Don Pedro and Knight Islands EU's sewer application 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hello commissioners 

I'm writing to extend my sincere appreciation to all of you for listening to all of our concerns and voting to deny 
the sewer application, we are all very grateful. 

Kind regards, 

Trish Fichter-McCarty 
90 S. Gulf Blvd- Don Pedro Island 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Kelly Lube <lubekelly@icloud.com> 
Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:09 PM 
commissioner.grham@psc.state.fl.us; Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith; Office 
of Commissioner Clark 
Docket #20240032-SU. Thank you! 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear commissioners.... Prayers have been answered! Thank you for listening to the people of the island. Our community, 
thanks you from the bottom of our hearts... for listening to us. I promise we will continue to be good stewards of our 
island environment., continue to take top-notch care of our septic tanks. Our environment and wildlife is our top 
priority. Thank you for believing in us! & making our voices heard! Kelly Lube Sent from my iPad 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Dale Novak <dnovak@novakcreative.net> 
Thursday, April 3, 2025 9:38 AM 
Records Clerk 
Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith; Office of 
Commissioner Graham 
RE. Docket #20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioners: 

I wanted to take this opportunity to thank you for your support of our islands and lifestyle by denying the 
request made by the EU for a central sewer system. 

It is with a great “collective” relief that we can now go back to tending to our homes and the damage from 
hurricanes Helene and Milton. 

If this application by the EU comes up again, I believe the islanders will be even more committed to this fight. 
Hopefully, this ends it once and for all. 

Maybe, by the grace of God, we’ll be spared for at least the next few years from another hurricane season like 
2024. 

Regards, 

Dale & Julie Novak 
61 1 Bocilla Drive 
Don Pedro Island 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Soosie Sirmons <soosie71@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, April 2, 2025 3:59 PM 
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

A heartfelt and huge thank you for listening to us! I 

It has been a long and arduous journey, but as an islander for almost 50 years, I am grateful that your concern for our 
environmentally sensitive islands resulted in your denial of EU's application for a wastewater service. Your 
thoroughness and fairness in examining the issues involved is greatly appreciated! 

Yours truly, 

Susan Sirmons 
190 Kettle Harbor Drive 
Don Pedro Island 
soosie71@gmail.com 

1 


